
MILESTONES IN IUP HISTORY

1860’s
The Indiana Teacher Training Institute, along with 
prominent citizens of Indiana, Pennsylvania, 
discuss the need for improved teacher training.

1870’s
1871: Pennsylvania General Assembly allocates 
money to establish the Indiana Normal School. 
Local funds support the construction of its �rst 
building, John Sutton Hall.

1875: Indiana Normal 
School holds its �rst 
session in Sutton Hall.

1876: Student enroll-
ment reaches 225. 

1890’s 1893: Wilson Hall is constructed 
to house the Middle School.

1910’s 1912: Student enrollment 
reaches 1,202. 

1920’s 1920: Indiana State Normal School 
is sold to the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania.

1928: Student 
enrollment reaches 
1,347.

1950’s

1959: The curriculum is expanded, and 
Indiana State Teachers College becomes 
Indiana State College.

1960’s 1960: Student enrollment reaches 3,317.

1965: Indiana State 
College achieves 
University status.

1966: Student enrollment 
reaches 6,334.

1970’s
1975: IUP celebrates its cen-
tennial with the renovation of 
John Sutton Hall.

1980’s 1981: Construction of the Stapleton 
Library complex is completed.

2000’s 2006: Student enrollment reaches 14,081.
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1927: Indiana State Teachers 
College is created, o�ering 
4-year undergraduate degrees.

1957: First graduate degrees are o�ered.

2007: Residence Revival begins with 
construction of Delaney Hall.

2008: Fisher Auditorium and Waller Hall are 
renovated and become the Performing Arts Center.

2010’s 2011: Kovalchick Convention and Athletic Complex 
opens.

2015: The College of Humanities and 
Social Sciences building is completed.

2018: Whitmyre Hall, built in 1952 and 
home of the Cook Honors College, is 
renovated.

2020’s 2020-2021: Construction begins on the 
Kopchick College of Natural Sciences 
building.


